

FOPHS Meeting April 6, 2016

No Closed Session

FOPHS Board Meeting

Present: Lisa Voss, Marianne Ellner, Jeff Wood, Mary Ann Collins, Chad Bender, Judy Pruett, Shelle Ware, Sarah Tucker, Liz Koch, Karri Weiler, Jolie Huston, Brittany Alonso

Call to Order: 6:30-Quorum Established

Officer Reports-

President's Report-

- Need replacements for Judy and Kim. They will not be returning next year.
- Lisa, Chad, and Marianne staying on for next year.
- Need grad night Chair and possibly hospitality person for next year.
- Sports Liaison position will not continue

Secretary Report- Lisa Voss. Lisa will email the minutes out for approval.

Treasurer's Report- Marianne Ellner

- Grad night has own account
- Balance currently \$29,670
- Tax return not done yet.
- Needs some information from accountants.
- Extension good until May 15, 2016

Old Business

- **Calendar of events**
 - Green and Gold
 - May 6 is Staff Appreciation
 - May 18th is senior awards

Next year's calendar on hold.

Fundraisers

Green and Gold update

- Signs are being made
- In auburn journal
- Set up on Friday
- Judy requesting 50 check for key deposit
- Alcohol permit is on the way.
- Vendors coming at 4 to help carry stuff in.

Committee Reports

Grad Night- Mary Ann Collins

- Sponsor donor list only has \$6600.
- Need \$7800 more, Mary Ann concerned with lack of funds
- Budget cut way down.
- Ticket sales have started
- Shannon Campbell needs help with decorations
- Annie Noder in charge of staffing
- Grad night committee needs to send blasts out to everyone instead of just the grad night group.
- Next meeting is April 11

Membership- (Chad)

- Ended up at 183 or so for the year.
- Chad adds members, even if they don't send it money, if they click the volunteer button.
- Freshman parents didn't sign up very many people, light response

Hospitality - Brittany Alonso

- Email for volunteer spot for Teacher Appreciation lunch, Friday May 6.
- Sent out on Newsletter and on Facebook
- Already has people signing up
- 73 spots
- Needs bodies to help from 11-2 to help set up and clean up and serve.
- Judy will ask Kim about cookies for Senior awards.

Communications-

- Judy put in Green and Gold in Auburn Journal
- Green and Gold is up on PHS Website
- Newsletter will hopefully be done tomorrow
- Idea to have the newsletter on the school website in September
- Can post just about anything on website
- Can post to facebook page simultaneously

Scrip-Liz Koch

- Save Mart doesn't have its card anymore
- Need to link new card to Placer
- Liz will look up how to get savemart cards linked up
- Nothing from Raleys until end of April
- Have made a total of \$4045 this year for Scrip

Sports Liaison- Judy Pruett

-

Principal's Report

- Peter not here
- Judy shared for Peter.
- Peter proud of staff and district for response to recent tragedy.

Adjournment- 7:22pm Next meeting is May 4, 2016